From: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 9:56 AM
To: Ricky Williams
Subject: RE: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Someone needs to have enough radiation safety knowledge to 1) answer questions from non-
radiation workers who may have concerns and 2) respond in the event of an emergency (a
warehouse fire, for example; or someone opening a package who shouldn’t be doing that), 3)
respond to damaged packages (crushed , dropped, returned, etc) and 4) understand the
regulatory requirements and fulfill them. So the RSO training would be a very good thing.

Betsy

Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP

Senior Health Physicist
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Material Safety
Region |

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(610) 337-5040
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov

From: Ricky Williams [mailto:rwilliams@tmsilog.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:14 AM

To: Ullrich, Elizabeth

Subject: Reference License Number 07-31410-01 Control number 572966

Hello Ms Ullrich,

We are currently in the process of gathering the necessary information for the license application that
was submitted to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on June 8, 2010. One area of question that we
are currently addressing is the requirements for the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). The assumption that
we are going on is that at a minimum the RSO will need to have the Radiation Safety Officer training.
Can you advise if this is necessary. As we look further into the requirements, all of the radioactive
devices in this facility come in sealed, they are stored in a caged area and are shipped sealed. As we
gather more information, we will have this forwarded on to your office.

Best regards
Ricky Williams

Ricky Williams | Project Manager
Office: 302.351.0824

Web: www.tmsilog.com
Email: rwilliams@tmsilog.com
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